STUHLMILLER, SHANA

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Shana and/or Sean,

GABRIEL, WENDY

Tuesday, July 16, 2013 11:26 AM

'Dennis M. Davis’; STUHLMILLER, SHANA; HOLM, SEAN
RE: City Code Amendment Process

Wendy Gabriel.vcf

Can you please provide an answer to the question below from Denny Davis? Thank you.
Piease copy me on it as well.

Wendy

Wendy Gabriel
City of Cosur d'Alene
City Administratar

{208) 5665754 winuk
wendy® cdaid.oty

wwhw, cdaid,org

From: Dennis M. Davis [mailto:DMD@witherspoonkelley.com]

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 1:51 PM

To: GABRIEL, WENDY

Subject: City Code Amendment Process

Wendy: What is the time generally required to run an amendment to the zoning code through the gauntlet? Dave.
mentioned that it might go through P&Z. | assume it would be assigned to a Council sub-committee and then to the
council. | am thinking 2 month, assuming no hang-ups. Correct? Can you give me a brief outline of the process?

Thanks,

Denny

Dennis M. Davis

Attorney | Witherspoon < Kelley
dmd@witherspoonkelley.com | Attorney Profile | vCard
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